
United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT

New Orleans Office
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: Bond No. 400 KA 4583

Green Canyon Pipe Line Company, L.P.
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc.
5444 Westheimer Rd., 9th Floor
Houston, TX  77056
Attn:  Tannis Mattson

Dear Ms. Mattson: 

Your letter dated October 19, 2023, requesting cancellation of Outer Continental Shelf Right-of-Way 
Grant Bond No. 400 KA 4583, in the amount of $300,000, was received by our office on 
October 20, 2023.  This bond, conditioned to cover the principal’s pipeline operations in the Gulf of 
Mexico, was executed on March 5, 1999, with Green Canyon Pipe Line Company, L.L.C. as principal
and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company as surety. 

Attached to and forming a part of Bond No. 400 KA 4583, is a Name Change Rider, executed on 
October 13, 2000, which changes the name of the principal from Green Canyon Pipe Line Company, 
L.L.C. to Green Canyon Pipe Line Company, L.P.  The rider is effective 
March 20, 2000. 

Pursuant to 30 CFR 556.906 (d)(1) your bond may be cancelled seven years after the termination of the 
lease, six years after completion of all bonded obligations, or at the conclusion of any appeals or litigation 
related to your bonded obligation, whichever is the latest.  This criteria has been met.

The Bureau of Ocean Energy Management has no objection to cancellation of the above bond.  Therefore,
Bond No. 400 KA 4583 is considered cancelled without residual liability, effective November 3, 2023, 
the date of final concurrence with such cancellation.

If you require further assistance, please contact Kathleen Lee at (504) 736-5774 or 
boemgomrfinancialassurance@boem.gov. 

Sincerely,

Bernadette Thomas
Regional Supervisor
Leasing and Plans 
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BERNADETT
E THOMAS

Digitally signed by 
BERNADETTE THOMAS 
Date: 2023.11.07 08:37:53 
-06'00'



2 
 
cc:  Karen Pape (karen.pape@genlp.com) 
       Travelers Insurance (vcaruso@travelers.com) 
      Alliant Insurance (tannis.mattson@alliant.com) 



Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. 

5444 Westheimer Rd, 9th Floor 

Houston, TX 77056 

P: 713-470-4165 

CA License No. 0F39045 

alliant.com 

Tannis Mattson 
Vice President - Account Executive 
Lead 
Alliant Energy & Marine - Surety 
Direct: ƇőƘ-ČƇǒ-Čőƍă 
Tannis.mattson@alliant.com 

October 19, 2023 

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management 
Gulf of Mexico OCS Office 
Leasing and Financial Responsibility 
Mail Stop GM266A 
1201 Elmwood Park Blvd 
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394 
Email:  boemgomrfinancialassurance@boem.gov 

Reference:  Green Canyon Pipe Line Company, L.P. – 
GOM company 01795 

Dear Sirs: 

We request cancellation of Outer Continental Shelf Pipeline Right-of-Way 
Grant Bond number 400 KA 4583 issued by St. Paul Fire and Marine 
Insurance Company, as surety and Green Canyon Pipe Line Company, 
L.P. as principal.  This bond is in the amount of $300,000.  This bond is
for OCS area Gulf of Mexico.  Please make this cancellation effective as
soon as possible.

The principal has no activity in the Gulf of Mexico and has not for many 
years.  The contact email for the principal is karen.pape@genlp.com.  
The contact email for the surety is vcaruso@travelers.com.  The contact 
email for the broker is tannis.mattson@alliant.com. 

Please accept this request for cancellation.  If changes are needed to this 
request, please contact karen.pape@genlp.com or by phone at 713-
860-2626.

We appreciate your assistance with this matter. 
Thank you. 

ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. 

Sincerely, 

Tannis Mattson 
Vice President - Surety Account Executive Lead 
P: (713) 470-4165 | E: tannis.mattson@alliant.com 

tmattson
Typewritten text
 Attorney-in-Fact for Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America




